

Fw: Rate Mitigation Options Updated Draft

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 20:05:15 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Clean_SH_Updated 2.pptx (2.52 MB); Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Tracked_SH_Updated 2.pptx (2.53 MB)

[See attached. Ok to share with MO?](#)

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 8:03 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Options Updated Draft

Good evening Keley: Attached is the next turn of the deck (clean and tracked). New and/or updated content is noted in slides with red headings.

Thanks everyone for your input on this draft.

Cheer, Steen